



22.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager

Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

March 25, 2002

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 02-13, regarding a joint advisory committee with Somerville to discuss the impacts of North Point development, please be advised that a group from both communities consisting of myself, Deputy City Manager Richard Rossi, Assistant City Manager for Finance Jim Maloney, Assistant City Manager Beth Rubenstein along with Mayor Dorothy Kelly Gay and the Somerville counterparts of the Cambridge group have held two meetings and have several more scheduled. We will report back to the City Council with the progress of these discussions.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

S-85

Consent Agenda #22

Awaiting Report Item
Number 02-13, regarding a
joint advisory committee
with Somerville to discuss
the impacts of North Point
development.

In City Council March 25, 2002

PLACED ON FILE.